



AUSTRALIAN MADE

HOW TO REGISTER
YOUR TRAILER
STATE BY STATE INFORMATION

TRAILERS 2000TM

AUSTRALIA'S FAVOURITE TRAILER

www.trailers2000.com.au/owners

REGISTER

GENERAL INFORMATION

Registering your trailer is easy.

We refer you to the Department of Transport in your State to ensure your trailer complies with all statutory requirements.

Registration is different in each State of Australia, however there is some standard information required for each. We recommend you check by referring to the appropriate authority in each state:

NSW: www.rms.nsw.gov.au

ACT: www.rego.act.gov.au

VIC: www.vicroads.vic.gov.au

NT: www.transport.nt.gov.au

SA: www.sa.gov.au

WA: www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing

TAS: www.transport.tas.gov.au

QLD: www.tmr.qld.gov.au/registration

You will need to take the following to complete registration

- Proof of purchase (receipt)
- Drivers License (if you do not hold a drivers license in this state you will need 3 forms of identification.)
- Payment means (credit card, cash)

Note: Check with your insurer to be certain you have adequate insurance cover for your situation.

Note: Refer to "CONNECTING YOUR TRAILER & SAFETY STEPS"
go to our website: www.trailers2000.com.au/owners

HOW TO REGISTER YOUR TRAILER

STATE BY STATE INFORMATION

To register your trailer in **New South Wales:**

Refer: www.rms.nsw.gov.au

1. Once the trailer has been paid for, write the VIN number found on the rear light board of your trailer, onto your Receipt.
2. You can legally tow your unregistered trailer directly to the nearest Blue Slip Station. Locations of Blue Slip Stations can be found by phoning the R.T.A Customer Service Centre on 132213.
3. The Blue Slip Stations have been provided with all technical information necessary for your trailer, including the weight.
4. Once the Blue Slip Station has inspected your trailer and the necessary paperwork has been filled out, this paperwork is to be taken to the nearest R.T.A. office to complete the registration process.
5. If you purchased your trailer out of the R.T.A.'s business hours, it should be left at the place of purchase and picked up when the Blue Slip Station and R.T.A. office are open for business.

To register your trailer in **Australian Capital Territory:**

Refer: www.rego.act.gov.au

1. Apply for an unregistered vehicle permit (U.V.P) from one of the Road Transport Authority Centres (addresses see www.rego.act.gov.au).
2. Tow trailer directly to a weighbridge to obtain a weighbridge certificate. Weighbridge locations (see www.rego.act.gov.au) or visit
 - Mitchell Resource Management, Flemington Road, Mitchell
 - Mugga Lane Landfill, Mugga Lane, Symonston
3. Tow trailer directly to closest trailer inspection station to obtain a roadworthy certificate (see www.rego.act.gov.au for locations)
4. Present the roadworthy & weighbridge certificates together with proof of purchase and personal identification at the Road Transport Authority Centre to complete the registration process.

HOW TO REGISTER YOUR TRAILER

STATE BY STATE INFORMATION

To register your trailer in **Victoria**:

Refer: www.vicroads.vic.gov.au

The following light trailers are exempt from registration -

Light trailers (other than light trailers specifically built to carry a boat) that are not used in the course of trade and:

- Weight is less than 200 kilograms unladen; and
- Are not wider than the towing vehicle as produced by the manufacturer; and
- Are not more than 3 metres long including the drawbar and any load.

If the trailer does not meet the above, it must be registered.

(Information provided by Vic Roads)

NOTE: The 6 x 4 Box Trailer does not need to be registered unless it is to be used "in the course of trade", or the towing vehicle is narrower than the trailer. Should registration be necessary, go to your nearest Vic Roads office and request a "Light Trailer Pack". This gives all the necessary information on how to register a trailer. Unregistered trailers require the towing vehicle's registration number to be put on the back of the trailer.

Vic Roads Telephone number: 131171.

NOTE: All other states of Australia require registration.

If you intend towing your trailer interstate, it is recommended that you register the trailer in Victoria before towing.

NOTE: If your trailer does require registration, before moving the trailer, check with Vic Roads to ensure the correct procedure is followed.

NOTE: Compulsory Third Party insurance (T.P.C) Victorian registered motor vehicles cover towed trailers in the event of an accident. Operation of vehicles registered elsewhere should check with the compulsory third party insurer of the towing vehicle to ascertain the cover provided.

HOW TO REGISTER YOUR TRAILER

STATE BY STATE INFORMATION

To register your trailer in the **Northern Territory:**

Refer: www.transport.nt.gov.au

1. Once the trailer has been paid for, you can legally tow your unregistered trailer directly to the Motor Vehicle Registry (M.V.R.) checking station, for a compliance check and registration.
2. Last checks are at 3.45pm Monday to Friday.
(Information supplied by M.V.R at time of printing, however owners should make their own enquiries from the M.V.R. by website or phone 1300 654 628).
3. Once the Checking Station has inspected your trailer and the necessary paperwork has been filled out, this paperwork is to be taken to the nearest M.V.R.. office to complete the registration process.

NOTE: If you purchased your trailer out of the M.V.R.'s business hours, it should be left at the place of purchase and picked up when M.V.R. is open for business.

To register your trailer in **South Australia:**

Refer: www.sa.gov.au

1. Apply for an unregistered trailer permit from a Transport SA Branch.
Transport SA Telephone: 131084
2. Take the trailer directly to a pre-registration Inspection Centre.(addresses see www.sa.gov.au).
3. Take the pre-registration Certificate to Transport SA for registration.

To register your trailer in **Western Australia:**

Refer: www.transport.wa.gov.au/licencing

1. Phone the Licensing Customer Contact Centre on 131156 to apply for a temporary moving permit.
2. Obtain a weighbridge certificate for your trailer then take the trailer to the inspection centre, then proceed to the Licensing Centre.
(addresses see www.transport.wa.gov.au/licencing)

HOW TO REGISTER YOUR TRAILER

STATE BY STATE INFORMATION

To register your trailer in **Queensland:**

Refer: www.tmr.qld.gov.au/registration

1. Once the vehicle is paid for, complete a Vehicle Registration Application (see www.tmr.qld.gov.au/registration). You can then legally tow your unregistered trailer directly to a Queensland Transport Customer Service Centre to apply for registration.
2. If you purchased your trailer out of the Queensland Transport business hours, it should be left at the place of purchase and picked up when the Queensland Transport office is open for business.

To register your trailer in **Tasmania:**

Refer: www.transport.tas.gov.au/registration

1. Once the trailer has been paid for, write the VIN number found on the rear light board of your trailer, onto your receipt.
2. You will need to book an appointment for your trailer at an Inspection Station. These stations are found at the top of home page (www.transport.tas.gov.au/registration).
3. You can then legally tow the trailer to the inspection station, along with your paperwork.
4. Take your inspection report to your closest Department of State Growth office and complete the registration and receive your number plate.
5. If you purchased your trailer outside the Department of State Growth business hours, it should be left at the place of purchase and picked up when your Inspection Station and Department of State Growth offices are open for your trailer to be inspected and registered.

TRAILERS 2000TM
AUSTRALIA'S FAVOURITE TRAILER

10 Biondi Crescent (PO Box 2) Beerwah Queensland Australia 4519



(07) 5494 6711



(07) 5494 6666



www.trailers2000.com.au